
February 24, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 02/20/23

02-20-23 MINUTES .PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 02/27/23

UT-23-005 AUREON NETWORK SERVICES.PDF

Consideration To Approve Aureon Network Services Utility Permit UT-23-005

UT-23-005 AUREON NETWORK SERVICES.PDF

Consideration Of The Naming Of A Previously Unnamed Creek

IA_HIGHLANDCREEK.PDF
IA_HIGHLANDCREEK MAP.PDF

Consideration To Approve Condemnation Board Appointees

Change Of Status

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

FRIDAY, MARCH 3, 2023

11:00 A.M.      Closed Session Exchange of Initial Proposals with AFSCME 

Pursuant to Iowa Code 20.17(3), Courthouse, Small Conference 

Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


February 24, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 02/20/23

02-20-23 MINUTES .PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 02/27/23

UT-23-005 AUREON NETWORK SERVICES.PDF

Consideration To Approve Aureon Network Services Utility Permit UT-23-005

UT-23-005 AUREON NETWORK SERVICES.PDF

Consideration Of The Naming Of A Previously Unnamed Creek

IA_HIGHLANDCREEK.PDF
IA_HIGHLANDCREEK MAP.PDF

Consideration To Approve Condemnation Board Appointees

Change Of Status

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

FRIDAY, MARCH 3, 2023

11:00 A.M.      Closed Session Exchange of Initial Proposals with AFSCME 

Pursuant to Iowa Code 20.17(3), Courthouse, Small Conference 

Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/c0a4f6b3-e9e0-4ffb-8405-d419c0d8f7d0


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 20, 2023

MONDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting at 9:00 AM on February 20, 2023, at 
the EOC Training Room in Eldora, Iowa. Board members in attendance were Lance Granzow, Renee 
McClellan, and BJ Hoffman. Also in attendance: Taylor Roll, Dave McDaniel, Michael Pearce, Jolene 
Pieters, and Rebekah Cullinan. Attending via Zoom: Lori Kadner, Jessica Sheridan, Thomas Craighton, 
Deb Crosser, Rocky Reents, Elaine Loring, Donna Juber, and Julie Duhn.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of February 13, 2022. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and  Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the claims for payment for February 20, 
2023. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve Utility Permit UT-23-003 from Grundy 
Center REC. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve Utility Permit UT-23-004 from Interstate
Power and Light. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve Hardin County as Fiscal Agent for the 
Hardin County Endowment Grant Application for Community Economic Development. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the IDED/County Volunteer Grant 
Contract. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the acknowledgement of the 
Conservation Board Resolution 2023.2.13. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the receipt of the Conservation Annual 
Report for 2022. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Auditor’s 
office for the resignation of Michelle Witt. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the change of status in Secondary Roads 
Department for the resignation of David Rieck. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Sheriff 
Department for the promotion to full-time of Dale Johnson. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Sheriff 
Department for the promotion to full-time of Cheyanne Neeley. Motion passed.

Public Comments: Robert Nazario

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 9:26 a.m.



















































 

 

`  

THE BOARD ON GEOGRAPHIC 
NAMES DOMESTIC NAMES 

COMMITTEE PROPOSAL FORM 
This document is for those interested in proposing:  

1. A new name for a currently unnamed geographic feature, or  
2. A change to an existing name, spelling, or where a name is applied.  

 
By submitting this form, the proponent acknowledges the BGN Policies  

and agrees to work with BGN staff regarding their proposal. 

 
  

VERSION 2.0.1 
BOARD ON GEOGRAPHIC NAMES DOMESTIC NAMES COMMITTEE 

 

https://geonames.usgs.gov/docs/pubs/DNC_PPP_DEC_2016_V.2.2.pdf


Domestic Geographic Name Proposal Form 
The U.S. Board on Geographic Names (BGN) is responsible for standardizing the names of geographic features 
within the 50 States and in other areas under the sovereignty of the United States. The BGN retains the legal 
authority t o promulgate all official names and locations of natural features (e.g. mountains, rivers, valleys), as well as 
canals, channel s, reservoirs, and other  select feature types. 

This form is to propose a new name or name, spelling, or application change for a geographic feature for Federal 
use. A proponent should carefully review the proposal prior to submission to ensure that it is consistent with the 
BGN policies. Please note all fields with a red outline are required prior to submitting this form. 

The proponent should also be aware that the entire proposal—including personal identifying information and any 
associated correspondence—is in the public domain and may be made publicly available at any time. 

Submit 
Proposal: 

1. Email this form and supporting
documentation to: BGNEXEC@usgs.gov

i. Save PDF as ‘ST_GeographicNam e’
for example ‘CO_BearCreek’ 

ii. Email Subject: ST_GeographicName

OR 2. Send by mail to:
U.S. BGN Executive Secretary, Domestic Names
12201 Sunrise Valley Drive, MS-523
Reston, VA 20192

Y N 

Please note that anything submitted by mail will delayed. 

Contact Us: 
BGNEXEC@us gs.gov 

Naming Basics 

(38.94741) 

(-77.36839) 

(38.94741) 

(-77.36839) 

(38.94741) 

(-77.36839) 

Proposed Name: 

Is this name in current local use? 

Y N 

What is the Feature Class?

Is this to change an existing name? 

If yes, please provide the official name and Feature ID 
as it appears in the Geographic Names Information 
System (GNIS). 

GNIS Name: 

Feature ID: 

Location Basics 

Where is the feature? 

Latitude: 

Longitude: 

For Linear Features (e.g. stream or valley): 

Mouth/Confluence 

Latitude: 

Longitude: 

Source/Headwater 

Latitude: 

Longitude: 

General Location: 

State: 

County: 

City/Town/ 
Township/ 
Borough: 

Public Land Survey System: 
Section(s), Township, Range, Meridian 

https://geonames.usgs.gov/docs/pubs/DNC_PPP_DEC_2016_V.2.2.pdf
mailto:BGNEXEC@usgs.gov
mailto:BGNEXEC@usgs.gov
https://edits.nationalmap.gov/apps/gaz-domestic/public/search/names
https://edits.nationalmap.gov/apps/gaz-domestic/public/search/names


 

  

 

Feature Description 
Physical shape, length, width, etc. (Maps can be submitted separately by email) 

 

Name Details 

Name information: 

 Please provide 
relevant information 
about the proposed 
name, such as 
origin, meaning, how 
long it has been in 
current use, as well 
as current or 
historical 
significance. Also 
include why you 
believe the feature 
requires a name or 
name change and 
why the proposed 
name is appropriate. 
Describe any 
documents that you 
will be submitting 
(separately by email) 
to support your 
proposal. 

 



Y N 

Please provide a list of supporting documentation, including any web links: 
Examples: Published sources showing the proposed name or letters of support (local government, historical 
society, etc.). 

Is the name commemorative? Does the name honor or refer to a person or persons? 

Please note that the BGN will only accept proposals for names that are intended to honor a person or persons 
deceased at least five years. The BGN will disapprove names that could be construed to honor living persons. The 
person being honored should have had either (1) some direct or long-term association with the feature, or (2) have 
made a significant contribution to the area, community, or State in which it is located; or (3) have outstanding 
national or international recognition. The BGN discourages the use of an individual’s full name except to avoid 
ambiguity. 

If yes, please provide the following: 

Honoree’s Date of Birth: Honoree’s Date of Death: 

Short biography and significance or association with the geographic feature: (list any additional honorees here) 

https://geonames.usgs.gov/docs/pubs/DNC_PPP_DEC_2016_V.2.2.pdf#page=17


 

Y N 

Is the feature in a Wilderness 
Area or Wilderness Study Area? 

Y N 
If yes, please provide your justification for making an 
exception to the Wilderness Policy: 

Please note that the BGN will not approve new names for unnamed features within wilderness areas or wilderness 
study areas , unless an overriding need can be demonstrated by the proponent. 

Y N 

Unknown 

Additional Information

Is there any local opposition or conflict with the proposed name? 

If yes, please explain and descr ibe any opposition: 

Additional notes: 

Proponent Information 

Please provide one form of contact (email preferred): 

Proponent’s Name: 

Agency or Organization, if applicable: 

Email: 

Mailing 
Address: 

Phone: 

Are you completing this form for someone else? 

If yes, please fill out the following: 
Completed by: 

Full Name: 

Email: 

Mailing 
Address: 

Phone: 

Please submit this form and supporting documentation to:  1. By email to BGNEXEC@usgs.gov   2. By mail to the address on page 2. 

https://geonames.usgs.gov/docs/pubs/DNC_PPP_DEC_2016_V.2.2.pdf#page=19
mailto:BGNEXEC@usgs.gov



	Proposed Name: Highland Creek
	Local Use: Choice2
	Feature Type: [Stream]
	Official Federal Name: Choice2
	Current GNIS Name: 
	Current GNIS ID: 
	Point Latitude: 42.270188
	Point Longitude: -93.194848
	Mouth Latitude: 42.256935
	Mouth Longitude: -93.183288
	Source Latitude: 42.288639
	Source Longitude: -93.188453
	County/City: Hardin
	Zip code: Providence TWP
	Section, Township, Range and Meridian: Source:SW 1/4 Sec. 4 T86N/R20WMouth: SE 1/4 Sec. 16 T86N/R20W
	State01: Iowa
	): Stream/Creek that runs approximately 2.83 miles long and is roughly 10-15 feet wide.
	Name Information: The proposed name comes from other historical points near this creek.  There is the historic Pioneer cemetery (Highland Cemetery) 1 mile west of the creek.  The first burial took place there in 1859 and the last was in 1911.  The Highland Quaker Meeting House was near the cemetery from 1870-1905.  Then there was also the Highland country schoolhouse in this area up until the 1930's.I believe this creek should be named because most streams, creeks, water sources in Hardin County have a name or numerical designation.  This one has nothing to distinguish it.  Our local government agencies would also prefer if all water sources had some sort of designation for easy identification.  The name "Highland Creek" would be fitting to preserve local history while also moving the county forward with it's goal of naming all of it's water sources.  Below are links to information to verify the accuracy of the information I have provided. 
	Supporting documentation with details: http://iagenweb.org/hardin/cem-recs/highland_cem.htmhttps://roadsidethoughts.com/ia/cemeteries/highland-cemetery-xx-hardin-profile.htm
	Is the name commemorative: No
	Honoree's DOB: 
	Honoree's DOD: 
	Short Biography and Significance: 
	Is the feature in a wilderness area: No
	Justificaation for making an exception to the Wilderness Policy: 
	Is there any local opposition: No
	explain and describe any opposition: 
	Additional Notes: 
	Proponent Full Name: Slade Faris
	Agency or Organization: 
	Proponents Email: sfaris@heartofiowa.net
	Proponent Mailing Address: 29487 P. AveNew Providence, IA 50206
	Proponents Phone Number: 641-849-0133
	Are you filing this for someone else: Off
	Submitters Full Name: 
	Submitters Email: 
	Submitters Mailing Address: 
	Submitters Phone Number: 


